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From: Albert Yockey
Sent: Saturday, October 15, 2011 11:32:28 AM
To: John Talbert; Tom Shaw; Mark Bertram; Marty Littrel
Cc: Bill Blackburn; Mike Thompson; Michael Mattox; Eric M. Robeson
Subject: FW: FERC conference/workshop CSAPR
Response requested: No
Importance: High

___________________________________
John. Please find out when this meeting is and what the call in number is and consider participating in the
conference/workshop.

This will hopefully permit, MIke Thompson, Mike Mattox, you and/or others to be engaged in this FERC
meeting on CSAPR. Al.

_____

From: Mike Thompson
Sent: Friday, October 14, 2011 9:49 AM
To: Bill Blackburn; Albert Yockey
Cc: John Talbert
Subject: FW: FERC conference/workshop CSAPR
Importance: High

As we mentioned this morning?

Mike T.

From: Michael Mattox
Sent: Friday, October 14, 2011 8:48 AM
To: Eric M. Robeson; Mike Thompson
Subject: FERC conference

Gentlemen,

Since all three of us either “attended” the MISO CASPR meeting yesterday I thought the
following event would be of interest.

http://www.ferc.gov/EventCalendar/EventDetails.aspx?ID=6053&CalType=
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Anita Collier told me she spoke to someone, I believe at FERC, who said the
commissioners would be at this conference vs. just staff. She also said she was told
there should be a call-in number available if we could not attend in-person.

Mike M.

Michael J. Mattox

Director, Resources & Forecasting

Big Rivers Electric Corporation

201 Third Street

Henderson, KY 42420

(270) 826-5669 (direct recorded)

(270) 844-6155 (direct)

(270) 827-2561 (BREC switchboard)

(270) 577-1617 (cell)

(270) 827-2101 (fax)

AOL IM: MikeMattoxBREC


